
 
 

 
 

R2019-050 Addendum #1 
 

           Competition No: R2019-050 
  Title: Squamish Landfill Operation & Maintenance 

Addendum Issue Date: November 18, 2019 
  

This Addendum forms part of the RFP and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with all other parts. Please 
acknowledge the Addendum in Appendix B the Submission Form.  

Questions & Answers that arose out of the site meeting held on November 14, 2019: 
1. Does the wood waste have to be ground when it leaves the site?  

No, the woodwaste does not have to be processed or ground, that will depend on the end-use the 
Contractor decides upon. 

 
2. What is required for bird management? 

Section 3.1.7 of the draft Contract/Agreement outlines the responsibilities of the Contractor related 
to bird abatement. 

 
3. What is the volume of wood waste that comes through the Transfer Station?  

- The 2019 estimate of wood tonnages are: Clean Wood: 1025 MT and Dirty Wood: 2000 MT 
- The Pricing Table tonnages are: Clean Wood: 1050 MT and Dirty Wood: 2050 MT 

 
4. Does the residential and ICI garbage go straight into the landfill?  

The current curbside collection (residential) garbage is hauled directly into the landfill. A few other 
commercial haulers bring their garbage directly into the landfill, however if it’s a smaller vehicle or 
has a trailer (even hydraulic), they are required to use the U-Bay lock block section to unload their 
garbage. This is to reduce traffic into the landfill for safety reasons. 

 
5. Is there a requirement to maintain the road all the way to the back of the site?  

The road maintenance requirements only go to the furthers North part of the electric fence, where 
there is a cattlegaurd. After that it is the lease owner of the property North of the landfill’s 
responsibility to maintain the road in their operations yard.  

 
6. Does the contractor have to maintain the cattle guard at the north end of the electric fence?  

No, that is an exception to the Fence Maintenance part of the contract. That is the responsibility of 
the District and the lease owner of the property to the North of the Landfill.  

 
7. What extra space is available on-site to use for material storage?  

There are a few spots on Site where the land could be used for material storage, although it is 
limited. Below is a rough map of a few locations that staff have identified could be utilized.  



 

 
Thank you 

 
Anthony Jeffery 
Manager of Procurement 
Email: procurement@squamish.ca 
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